Brandie Dalton

From: Brandie Dalton

Sent: Friday, March 12, 2021 3:31 PM

To: ‘Alan Alexander'; EVAN WHITE

Subject: FW: Liberty Road Development

Attachments: Assessor's Map.pdf; 6727p-SDR1COV.pdf; 6727p-SDR3SITE.pdf
Alan,

Just wanted to notify you that we are proposing a development in the Sunnyslope neighborhood. The property is
located at 5871 Liberty Road (083W16C/Tax Lot 600). The proposed development is for a 66-unit apartment complex on
property zoned RMIl.  If you have any questions or comments, please let me know.

Thank you,

Brandie Dalton

Land-Use Planner

Multi/Tech Engineering Services, Inc
1155 SE 13! Street

Salem, Oregon 97302

(503) 363-9227
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LIBERTY ROAD APARTMENTS

SEC.16, T.8S., R 3W., WM.
CITY OF SALEM
MARION COUNTY, OREGON
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HARRISON INDUSTRIES, L.L.C.

10355 Liberty Road S. L
SALEM, OREGON 97306
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TOTAL APARTMENT UNITS
TYPE'A' 2-Bd, 1-Ba (903 5.F.) UNITS
TYPE'B' 2-Bd, 2-Ba (1005 S.F.) UNITS
TYPE'C' 2-Bd, 2-Ba (1139 S.F.) UNITS
TYPE'D' 3-Bd, 2-Ba (1127 S.F.} UNITS
TYPE'E' 1-Bd,1-Ba (728 S.F.) UNITS

TOTAL PARKING STALLS
STANDARD STALLS (63 COVERED)
COMPACT STALLS {0 COVERED)
HANDICAP 5TALLS (3 COVERED)
LOADING ZONE

BICYCLE SPACES (17 REQUIRED)

RECREATION BLD, / MANAGER'S OFFICE
TRASH / RECYCLE

REC. AREA

U.S, MAIL BOX AREA

(® - POLE LIGHT MAXIMUM 14" TALL
@ - POST LIGHT MAXIMUM 5' TALL

777 - LOCATION OF ELECTRICAL SEPARATION WALL
@ - MAXIMUM 1:12 SLOPE ON SIDEWALK END RAMPS
(IT0 - 6 BICYCLE SPACES - COVERED
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